Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, December 18, 2017
5:00 PM |
Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

~Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
¢ Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth,
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
- ® To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District,

December 2017 - Page 1



Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page
#
L. Board Picture - 4:55 pm
Il Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
M. Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
V. Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
V. Public Participation - Where members of the public | Pesko
will be allowed to make brief presentations to the - :
board on items of interest to the school district. No
action will be taken on items presented.
VI. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports 7
A. PES Principal Report ' | Scholz
B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report - - Hoogland
C. Director of Pupil Services Report Lemke
1. District Assessment Update
2. Special Education Update on Enrollment,
Referrals, and Staffing o , i
D. Superintendent Report ‘ Morgan
1. Facilities Survey ,
2. Timeline for April Election '
E. Student Liaison Report o Hickerson
F. Business Services Committee Report Burkart
VII. [tems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Annual Board Development Survey Tool Morgan
B. Board/Administrative Retreat Report Pesko
C. LCT Modifications for 2018-19 Morgan
D. 66.0301 Agreement Between Rural Virtual Morgan
Academy (RVA) and School District of Phillips
for 2017-2018 (Shared Virtual Learning
Services)
VIIL. Consent ltems
A. Approval of LEA (Local Education Agency) Pesko 3
Representative for IEP Meetings
B. Approval of Minutes from November 20, 2017 4-5
Board Meeting _ 7
C. Approval of Amended Minutes from October 24, ' ! 6
2017 Special Board Meeting _
D. Approval of Personnel Report 7
E. Approval of Bills PDF
IX. Items for Next Board Meeting Pesko
X. Adjourn Pesko

December 2017 - Page 2



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: December 18, 2017

TOPIC: Approval of LEA Repres‘entat'ive

BACKGROUND: An LEA representative is a representative of the local educational
agency who is qualified to provide, or supervise the provision of, special education, is
knowledgeable about the general education curriculum and is knowledgeable about
and authorized by the local educational agency to commit the available resources of
the local educational agency. 115.78(1m)(d)

Caroline Corbett provided LEA services in her previous school. We would like to add
this to her responsibilities at the elementary school to assist in scheduling IEP
meetings for students. S

BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT: N/A

POLICY IMPACT: N/A

AGENDA CATEGORY: PROPOSED MOTION:
Policy/Issues ' | ,
O Monitoring Data | Approve Caroline Corbett as an LEA
X Consent Agenda representative for the School District of
Other ) Phillips.

RATIONALE: N/A

CONTACT: Vicki Lemke PHONE : 7157339-2419 E-MAIL: viemke@phillips.k12.wi.us

December 2017 - Page 3



MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

VI.

VL.

VIIL.

~B.  Superintendent Report

Monday, November 20, 2017

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Fox, Marlenga, Pesko, and Willett. Absent: Krog, Rose,
and Student Liaison. Administration present: Superintendent Morgan and Pupil
Services Director Lemke. Others: Staff, student, and Price County Review.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properly posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County-Review.

Public Participation - Joel Nyberg, PHS freshman presented a draft of a constitution for
the high school student council and asked the Board to consider adoption of the
document. :

The Friend of Education Award was presented to Lee Jones and Bob Hladish, founders
of Jonesfest Music Festival for their support of the students of the District.

Administrative and Commlttee Reports
A. Director of Pupil Services Report
1. District report cards for 2016-17 will be released tomorrow from DPI.
2.  Students of the Month at PES are Lyla Rahmer (1) and Austin (AJ) Curler (2).
At PhMS we have lliana Winter (6), Jack Kulwicki (6), Connor Gabay (7), Lilly
Johnson (8) and Molly Novak (8). PHS quarterly student awards included
Kirsten Weik (11) and Jed Miller (12).
3.  Anupdate on all student assessments Wl|| be done in December

1. The facilities planning committee met with SDS Architects again this month.
A survey will go out in December to all district taxpayers allowing them to
participate electronically or by paper copy. A report of survey results will be
given to the Board. o

C. Business Services Committee Report

1. Jodi Podmolik presented an update on the softball/baseball field project.

2. Members of the Loggers United Booster Club reported on their fundraising
efforts. They would like to see more promotion from within the school
environment.

3. Considered the need to review extracurricular and cocuricular salary
schedules.

4. Meeting agenda was reviewed, next meeting date set, and bills reviewed.

ltems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Heather Soukup will send out an email to facilitate setting a date for the board/
administrative retreat in December.

Consent ltems - Motion (Willett/Distin) to approve consent items. Motion carried 7-0.

A. Approved minutes from October 16 and October 24, 2017 Board meetings.

B. Approved personnel report hiring Colleen McHugh as part-time cook/server for the
snack bar, and accepted resignations from Don Paulus, cook/server for the snack
bar (1+ years) and Rebecca Trimner, choir teacher (6.5 years).

December 2017 - Page 4



Xl.

Xll.

XL

XIV.

C.  Approved bills from October 2017 (#343134-343314 and wires) for a total of
$853,824.24. '

The next regular board meeting will be held on December 18, 2017 at 5:00 p.m. due to

PHS concert. Items to include are: update on survey work and districtwide assessment
update

Motion (Willett/Distin) to convene into executive session at the conclusion of the open
session pursuant to WI Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of considering
employment, promotion, retirement, compensation or performance evaluation data of
any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility to discuss a leave of absence request. Motion carried 7-0 with roll call
vote at 6:34 p.m.

The Board may reconvene into open session pursuant to W| Stat. Sec. 19.85(1), if
necessary, to act on motions made during the executive session.

Motion (Willett/Adolph) to reconvene into open session. Mdtio_n carried 7-0.

Motion (Willett/Adolph) to approve conditions of the resighation agfeement. Motion
carried 6-1.

Motion (Willett/Adolph) to adjourn at 6:50 pm. Motion carried 7-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

December 2017 - Page 5



SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
Special Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, October 24, 2017
Phillips High School Conference Room

The meeting was called to order by Board President Pesko at 12:04 PM. Present from
the Board of Education were Adolf, Burkart, Distin, Fox, Krog, Marlenga, Rose and
Willett.  Also present were Superintendent Mr. Morgan and Financial Manager, Ms.
Lehman. :

A. Approve of the 2017-2018 Budget and Levy

Motion (Willett/Adolf) to approve the 201 7-2018 School District of Phillips budget, as
presented. Revenues in the amount of $11,326,337.00 and Expenditures in the amount
of $12,250,181.72. Motion carried 9-0

Motion (Willett/Adolf) to approve the 2017-2018 School District of Phillips certified levy,
as presented. Operational costs of $4,239,337.00, non-referendum debt of
$324,015.00 and fund 80 amount of $311,500. Motion carried 9-0

Motion (Willett/Krog) to adjourn at 12:30 PM. Motion carried 9-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Tracie L. Burkart, Clerk
Board of Education

December 2017 - Page 6



New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report

November 17, 2017 - December 14, 2017

New Previous Effective
Name/Position Position Description Salary Employee Date
Salary
Colleen McHugh
Cook li/Snack Bar Replace Don Paulus $10.67 $10.78 11-16-2017
Rebecca Steinbach 2017-2018
AODA Coordinator New 2-Year Grant Position $10,000.00 N/A 12-11-2017
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-2015
Replace
Vocal Music Teacher K-12 Rebecca Trimner Districtwide 11-8-2017
Due to increased student
LTE Aide, 3.5 hrs/day needs PhMS/PHS 11-14-2017

December 2017 - Page 7




000 (£1/0€/1T ySnoiya) pamouiog [ejoL
000°00S‘T {xew ooc,.oom.ﬁwv aouejeg upadt) Jo aul] uan)
¥TTL9°6 (8upjoay)) Suipuads xa}4
TZ'0S£°098 lelol
9CTIEY (sSuines) jueg jeuonep 114
mm.mmm . ' 100d Jususany| 10D [e007 ERRRRFRFRRLRLEREXFRFr3xr FTOADT JO DUE xxxrrrxsxrxfXFREFRFRXXEREE
C0'6EV'SS8 (Sunyosy) jessusn) yueg jeuoiien 1414

:£TOT “JOqUIDAON JO Se 111ISIQ Y3 03 S|qejieAy spuny

GT0T :S3UNCOODY JO ISqumN

08°6C FETSEL'9P9 ZL0g GL78PT’988°¢C £9°098°295 ZL 196 '76E 6 sTe30] osuadxy puead
. 00°0%0°2 SNOIIOVSNVYL WY¥O0¥d—-NON ¥IHIO ——— ———=6% --- 30T

6% 857€¥1/0T LG°E €6 EEL'BT 00°svZ’¢ 00°16T°2SS A9ES TYNOILONYISNI QISYHOUNd - ————C% ——- 30T
00°TIV’L08 aNQd ¥IHIONY Ol S¥AISNVEL -— =17 - 0T

09°29 z0° 8§ 12796168 00°8€L’€GT SEOIA¥ES IMO4dNS ¥EHIO - ————6Z -—- 20T
16°6L LLTEP 0T g0-zsL'e CLTESDET SEDIA¥AS 193d --= —=--8T --- 30T

81°69 ¥r-Z8 09°6€€78TT 2§ L6E’0¢E 00 GGG ERT SINIHOANL 3 FONVIASNI = ———-pZ --—="  F0T
€T7LE 0S 9T ‘€E 6.°0€ £0°G66€0T €T LEV'TT 00°L9L’LEE SIOINYAS TYEINID —— ———=9T -=-— 30T
GLTVE 827179507 16°6¢€ 88°VLT'LEY 06°TTZ 29T ~ 00°12Z°€96°1 NOIIVMISINIWAY SSANISNgd —-- ———— gz -—- 40T
¥¥ 8¢ LE €69 76E 99°0% STzZzv’ice GLT9T6°8€E 00°T0T’69% NOILVIISINIHAY ONIQIING TOOHOS —— ==} -—- 20T
19°0¥% 99°€vv’ee €007 - 6871627901 69°112°C 00°€75“69¢T NOTIVIISINIWAY TYYENAD -—— ————f7 —- F0T
. 60°€Z 05658771 LO"Z¥ 00°86Z°L8 6L°z0Z’€e 00°6057L0T © SEDIA¥ES JAJVIS TYNOIIOMYISNI ——— ———-ZT -— 30T
GE"6T 6€°017’8 81°8Z 78°9€0°8¥ €7 787 'TT 00°6EV’0LT SAITANIS TIdnd -—= ———=17 -—- 0T
LL'%E TE"E6L yZ Ve 26°%2C’S 86602 00°85Z'ST SAIAN TYIDAdS ¥IHIO ——= -1 -~ 0T
€2 6¢C 967572701 58z €1°0TL 1Y LL°82Z°ZT 00°€€2’9v1 SILITATIOY ¥YINOIVEND-0D ——= —=—=9T -— 30T
0Z-s¢ €E€TLO0 FT 06" %€ 6G°C7LE'8S Z6°€99°G1T 00°062/L91 WATADI¥END TYOISAHA ——— T ——— q0°T
z9° 1€ 09°670°0€ €0-9¢ LY LIT PEZT 1 89€’9e- 00°557 ' FPE ROTADT¥END TYNOIIVOOA —m— m—egT —-— 30T
8€°VE 80°0TS‘TET v8-ze 80°€97% 186 Y0 9T8 LPT 00°069°0LL'T ROTNOTHEND IV INSTE ——— ————ZT --- 301
€9°1€ 81°6Z8°62T 16° 1€ 0€"FEE’E9S ZL eSSV LYY 00°L0G“S9L"T ROTADTHEND CEIVIINIYAIITANA - 11 — 0T
% dALRI A3TATIOY ATUIUOK % QIXI AJTATIOV QLRI AQTATIDOY ATUIUOW 219bpng pastASYd g0 JRE SNOA 090 a4

LI-9T10C LTI-9T0C I9quaAON  8T-LT0T 81-LT0¢C 8T—-LT0C ISQWSAON 8I-LTI0C




FREXFRRpLreRrrFerrenprrxr JTOAOT JO DU sxxxx s ¥ rrrr ¥ ¥ ¥ ¥ SEXXXXXXXE

07 :S3Unoooy JO IoqUMN

z8°¢ 0879 8L°268°90S 9L79¥T*68S 0€£7029°SL 62°8€8°C6 9Z°6€7°9TL 8 00°€97 /66578 STe10L onusAdy PUuRID

z8°G 0879 8L°2687°905 9L79%1°58S 0£70Z29°6L 62°8£8°26 9Z°6€V9TL’S 00"£97 ‘6668 aNnd TYEENED ——— ——— —————— --= -——-01

8L € SS°L 0% "9 00°00Z 007002 S¥33 Xd0D --- --- -0000S 666 -—-d0T

91-8¢T Ly-zZ¢ ¥7T9T8°ET 06°9%Z‘zZ¢ 00°2Z8% ‘2 09°28L°02 00°000°0T 00700001 SQOANYTIIOSIH --- --- -0000S 066 —-—d0T

¥5°92 1Z2°1L 06°L8G°LT LL°Z08°LT 85°L97'99 00°000°62C ‘*gx ¥OI¥d - SANRIEY --- --- -0000§ TL6 ———¥0T

007001 007ZEV ‘2T 00°2ZEv ‘2T SINILIAS SNI TYIIJ¥D-NON ——— ——— —0000¢ 796 --—-¥0T

9T T9T°6€ SISYIAT TYLIYD --- —-—- -0000§ 8L8 ———¥0T

62°728°8 VGTELY 00°000°€ SSOT/SATYS INIFWIINOT --- —--- -0000§ 198 ———¥0T

007005 Z¥ 00°005°2Z¥ I1da ION AIVIS N¥HL dIY @34 --- --- -0000G 08L —-—¥0T

00°%677L0T 00°76E'TLT ¥1 ITLIIL VISE ——— ~-—- -0000§ ISL -——¥M0T

00°0€¥% ‘202 00°L6E’6LT SINVYD LOELO¥d TY¥IDEES ——— —-- —-0000§ 0L ——-¥0T

0070001 INNIATIY IIVLS YAHIO --- —-- -0000S5 669 ——-¥0T

00°0GL L6T 00°008°2ZS€E PTY Ttdng 18d --- -—— —0000S 669 ——-¥0T

00°696 ‘9 00°TLO L aI¥ ¥IINdWOD —--— —— -0000S 169 ---¥0T

00°€TT’Z 00°018°T TYO0T HONOYHLI INNIATY HIVIS ——— --- -00006 099 —---¥0T

86°Z¢€ L0"GE 00°2£9°89 00°058°69 00°2£9’89 00705869 257289012 001817661 aIvy d9¥Ss --- --- -0000§ 069 ---¥0I

00°198°¢€T 00°268°€Z SINYMO LOIr0¥d TYIDHdS --— --— -0000S 0€9 ———90T

99°€T €L7ET 00°6LT TLE 00°€59 ‘007 00°T16T°8TIL’E 00°TEE’816°C aIV¥ NOIIYZITYN0E —-— --- -0000$ 129 ———¥0T

00°8TI0°T¢E 00°612°92 aIv¥ AYVEEIT ——— --- -0000S £I9 -~—¥0T

00700069 00°922°19 GIV¥ NOIIVINOdSNYYI ~-— —--- -00005 ZI9 —-—¥0T

00°006°'% 00°68¢’% SAIV T¥9dadd A0 IISNWEL --- -—— -0000G LIS ---¥0T

¥9°82 S¥ 109 00°00S°T 0070012 SEOYNOS “MAINI SAIV A0 IISNVEIL —-—— ~—- -0000S SIS ——-¥0T

00°908‘cgz 00°269°1¢€2 "ISIQ "HOS IM INEWTIO¥ENI NId0 --- -—-- —-0000G S¥E ——-¥0T

€9°0¢ ¥L"8C 87882 % 7901’y £0°782 00°6ZT 00700071 00°000°GT STYINZY --- -—— —0000S €62 -—-¥0T

0Z°06 691G 00°186 ‘€T 00°8¥€‘6 007L6L°Z 00°006°6T 00°001’8T S3Ed INZAQLS ——— ——-— -0000S 262 ——-¥0T

007000°€ SETYINOD ‘ONISIVIANAI ‘SIITH ——— ——— ~0000S T6Z -——¥0T

10727 LT 1Y TS°GET’E z8-8z1’¢e 88°98¢ Gy €0V 007997 ‘L 00°009“L SINAALSIANI NO ISEYAINI ——- —-—— -0000G 08Z ---¥0T

L8 EY €S LY 0T°989°¢ 09°8LI9 0% €8L- 00°096°2T 00°000°€T HWOONI XLIAILIOY TOOHOS ¥IHIO ——- —-—— —0000G 6LZ -—-¥0T

90°9¢ 86°6¢ Y1607 ‘S 00°€6L°¢E 007000“GT 00706921 SNOISSIKQY --- --- -0000G TLZ ---¥0T

00°9T7°T 00°91%°1T SIDELEO TYIIJYO-NON SOTIIENS —-— —-— -00006 92 —-—40T

67 €€ §g7€Ee G9°69T°¢ ¥S°822°2 6£°618°T 56 7ST 00°69% ‘6 00°597‘6 S¥AI NOIIVINOdSNYEL --- ——— —0000S 672 —--—¥0T

00°¢€ SLT8YL GLT8FL 00°88%‘z 00°692C XYL IWNOH FTIEOW -—— --- -0000G €IZ --—¥0T

00°€€€ 185 ¥ 00" LEE 6ET Y XYL AI¥3do¥d 9vdA INIEIND --- --- -00005 TTZ ———-¥0T

% QLA % QLA AQTATIOV QIR A3TATIOY QIAd  TATIDV ALUIUOW TATIOV ATUIUOK 19DDNg DOSTASY 158png pesTadd O¥S DOT £d9&  ONAd DdS 2071Iad
LT-9T0C  8T-LI0Z  £I-910Z 81-L102Z —9T07 I2QURAON —LT0Z IDQWSAON LT-9T0Z 81-L102




